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Bcec:

Subject: R.11-10-023 (RA) The Vote Solar Initiative Comments on the ALJ Gamson PD
SERVICE 1 of 4

Colleagues:

Please find, in searchable PDF-A format, the attached Opening Comments on
Decision Adopting Local Procurement Obligations for 2012 and Further Refining
the Resources Adequacy Program, electronically filed today at the Commission
in proceeding R.11-10-023 (RA) on behalf of The Vote Solar Initiative. If you
have any questions regarding the attached documents, please do not hesitate to
contact me at the below indicated phone number or email address.

Best Regards,

Kelly M. Foley

Attorney for The Vote Solar Initiative

2089 Tracy Court
Folsom, CA 95630
phone: 916.367.2017
fax: 520.463.7025

kelly@votesolar.org

get some sun. www.votesolar.org
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